SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 11 April 2005
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/228/203

Ms M.H. Schoeman
Archaeology Department
University of the Witwatersrand
Private Bag 3

Wits

2050

FAX: 011 3391620

Dear Ms Schoeman

PERMIT: No. 80/05/03/014/51

| attach as requested a permit to undertake test excavations to determine the locality
and depth of the old Kliptown road, in Kliptown, Gatueng province. SAHRA
understands that the purpose of the excavation is to allow for the proper identification,
conservation and incorporating of the road into the development of a commemorative
square in the area, hence the need for an archaeological investigation.

SAHRA wishes you every success with the project.

Sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaoentology and Meteorites Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



